

Professional Profile

Ph.D from Thapar University and Qualified Chartered Accountant, with more than 18 years of experience in the Academics. Have been handling courses like Financial Statement Analysis, Corporate Finance, Financial Accounting, Management Accounting, Mergers and Acquisitions and Tax Planning with excellent student feedback.

Have also conducted training programmes with Maruti, EIL, NTPC Ltd , Mecon Ltd, Jubliant Food Works Ltd, GMR Ingrastructure and Hero MotoCorp on Financial Statement Analysis, Investment Management, Financial Management and Tax Planning.

Education

- ✓ **PhD Thapar University, Patiala**
- ✓ **Fellow Chartered Accountant**
- ✓ **Masters in Commerce**
- ✓ **Masters in Business Administration**
- ✓ **Bachelor of Commerce**

Areas of Interest

Academics

- ✓ Delivering lectures with updated inputs, on various courses of Finance & Accounts.
- ✓ Revision of the course content to match it with the industry standards and to include the relevant upcoming concepts.
- ✓ Continual evaluation of the students by way of various projects, Assignments & Case Study Analysis.

Training & Development

- ✓ Open Programmes
- Understanding and Analysis of Financial Statements
 - ✓ Select Sessions Delivered in Management Development Programmes
 - ‘Cost and Cost efficiency’ for GM Sales, Maruti Suzuki India Ltd
 - ‘Understanding Business Financials’ for Middle level executives of Hero Moto Corp
 - ‘Financial Acumen’ for Middle level executives of Hero Moto Corp
 - ‘Understanding Business Financials for Women executives of Mecon Ltd
 - Corporate Finance for the middle level executives of Jubilant Foods
 - ‘Analysis of Financial Statements’ for Middle level executives of Engineers India Ltd
 - ‘Management Accounting’ for DIRECTORATE GENERAL RESETTLEMENT
 - Finance for Non –Finance Executives for NTPC Middle level executives
 - ‘Investment Management’ for Manager and above level Executives of NTPC.
 - One day workshop at PMI (NTPC Ltd) on Tax Planning for the Executive trainees.

- One day workshop on Tax planning & Filing of Income tax return for middle level executives
- One day workshop on Time value of Money at PMI (NTPC Ltd.) for Executive Trainees

Online Programs

- Program Director for a certificate program in Management in collaboration with upGrad
- Course on Financial Accounting in the joint certificate program of IMTG and NIIT Imperia
- Course on Corporate Finance in the joint certificate program of IMTG and Upgrad

Research & Publications

- Aggarwal, P., & Garg, S. (2019). Restructuring through spin-off: impact on shareholder wealth. *Managerial Finance*, 45(10/11), 1458-1468. **ABDC 'B' Category**
- Aggarwal, P., & Garg, S. (2019). Effectiveness of merger & acquisitions as a tool for growth: A study from Indian Corporate Sector. *Review of Economics and Finance*, 17(3), 93-107. **ABDC, 'B' Category**
- Aggarwal, P., & Garg, S. (2019). Impact of Mergers and Acquisitions on Accounting-based Performance of Acquiring Firms in India. *Global Business Review*: 0972150919852009. **ABDC, 'C' Category**
- Chaklader, B., & Aggarwal, P. (2019). Does Gold Really Glitter? An Assessment of Credit Worthiness of Gitanjali Gems Limited. The Case Centre ID: 119-0024-1. Bedford, UK: The Case Centre
- Chaklader, B., & Aggarwal, P. (2015). A study of Corporate Environmental Disclosure Practices of Companies Doing Business in India. *Global Business Review*, 16(2), 321-335.
- Aggarwal, P. (2014). Comparison of the Performance of BSE 500 & BSE TASI Shariah 50 Index - India's first Shariah Compiled Index. *Finance India*, XXVIII(2), 507-514
- Gulati, PA, Chaklader, Barnali, 2013. " Shariah can bring in More Investors" *The Hindu Business Line*
- Aggarwal Puja, Chaklader Barnali, 2011. " Bonus Debenture as an Innovative Financial Instrument", *Chartered Accountant*, Vol 60 , No 3, 457- 460
- Chaklader Barnali, Aggarwal Puja, 2011." Declaration of Bonus Debentures: A Case of Britannia Industries Limited", *Journal of case research*, Vol 2, Issue II, 93 -106.
- Aggarwal Puja, 2011. " The Dilemma of Transition" *The Hindu Business Line*

- Aggarwal Puja, 2010. “Implementation of IFRS in India” Management Accountant, Vol 45 No 8, 680-683
- Sethi Gundipika, Aggarwal Puja, 2005. “RPL Merged with RIL.. RIL bags IPCL.. The Birth of a monopoly..” , Management Case Studies, pp 58-69

Academic Experience

Associate Professor at IMT Ghaziabad from July 2014 till date
 Assiatant Professor at IMT Ghaziabad from July 2010- June 2014
 Sr Lecturer at ICAI Business School (Gurgaon & Noida) from December 2005 – June 2010
 Lecurer at Amity Business School from January 2004- December 2005

Professional Experience

Conducted Audits of varioyus organisations like Hindustan Times Ltd, The Statesman, Chadhti Kala Magazine, Life Insurance Corporation, Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd, Delhi Cooperative Housing Finance Corporation, Sam Aviations Pvt. Ltd, Maharishi Ayurved Corporation Ltd to name a few

Part-time & Consulting Engagements

Member of Project Evaluation and Monitoring Committee of Technology Development Board, Department of Science & Technology

Personal Details

Date of Birth : August 17, 1978
 Marital Status : Married
 Contact Details : 9818000807
 E Mail ID : pujaaggarwal@imt.edu